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From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Foster, Rocky; Anand, Raj; Joseph, Stacy
Cc: Tonacci, Mark; Wunder, George; OGCMailCenter Resource; STPCOL
Subject: FW: STP Chapters 13 and 14 Phase 2 SER/OIs (NON PUBLIC)

Importance: High

 
 
From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 6:40 PM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Cc: Wunder, George 
Subject: RE: STP Chapters 13 and 14 Phase 2 SER/OIs (NON PUBLIC) 
 
Mike, 
  
STPNOC has completed a review of the Phase 2 SER/OIs for Chapter 13 and 14 and determined that these documents 
do not contain information that should be considered proprietary and may be released to the public. 
  
Regards, 
  
Coley Chappell 
STP 3&4 Licensing 
  
 

From: Eudy, Michael [mailto:Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Eudy, Michael; Chappell, Coley; Mookhoek, William; Head, Scott; Elton, Loree 
Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Tonacci, Mark; Foster, Rocky; Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]STP Chapters 13 and 14 Phase 2 SER/OIs (NON PUBLIC) 
Importance: High 

Coley et al, 
 
In preparation for the upcoming 2010 ACRS ABWR subcommittee meetings in support of the South Texas 
Project Units 3 & 4 COLA, I have attached the Phase 2 SER/OIs for Chapter 13 and 14 along with a transmittal 
letter.  Please note that the enclosed SER/OIs and letter are electronic courtesy copies provided in order for 
STPNOC to begin a proprietary review.  Hard copies are also being mailed to Mr. Scott Head.  We are 
requesting for STPNOC to perform their proprietary review within 7 days from the date of the above letter.  
Until a determination that the enclosures do not contain proprietary information, these documents should not 
be released to the public.  In addition, the SERs are password protected at this time. 
 
NRC staff plans to present Chapter 13 and 14 at the May 20, 2010 ACRS ABWR subcommittee meetings.  
Proposed meeting agenda and other details will be provided at a later date.  Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 
 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
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